
 
 

 
 

Amendment No. 1 and 
Q&A Report 

 

To: 
 
From:  
 
Subject:  
 
 
Reference:  
 
Date:              

Interested Bidders 
 
UNDP Syria 
 
Supply electrical materials for the Lighting Network in Homs City  
 
 
UNDP-SYR-RFQ-100-19 
 
4 October 2019 
 

 
Please note that we only require the supply of the items mentioned in the RFQ without installation, 

 .ن تركيبهاكورة في المناقصة بدوالمطلوب هو فقط تقديم البنود المذ يرجى الانتباه أن
Important note: 
As per technical specs, any led light whether device or bulb should have at least 130l/w. 

* UNDP Syria is answering on the received questions as in the following: 

 Question  Answer 

1 For the price should be provided in Annex 
1 " Technical Specifications for Lighting 
Network Maintenance Materials in Homs 
" does it Include the price of (Installation 
and purchase) together  

we only require the supply of the items mentioned in the 

RFQ without installation. 

2 You ask for LED bulbs. Do you mean just 
the bulbs (light) or the complete set that 
includes the structure and cover? 
 

the LED bulb that mentioned in provision no 4 is only 
LED bulb 50w (no need to complete set). 
 

3 Can you be more precise about who is 
responsible of signing for the final 
acceptance of the delivered goods? 
 

The lightning directory in Homs City Council is the 

responsible for signing the final acceptance of the 

delivered goods. 



 
 

 

4 Where is the exact delivery location of 
the required items? 

Homs City  

تدمر دوار قرب الانارة دائرة مستودعات  

5 can you clarify with more details and 

specifications of item24 (Light holder+ 

Bulb holder) 

Also, can you explain item 20(Varied 

adjustments for lighting device) 

 

We announced the attached specs, which includes the 

required clarifications, 

 

6 I noticed that in the RFQ document there 

is no mention for item 29 and 30. 

However, the RFQ includes installation. 

Kindly clarify whether the RFQ is for 

supply or supply and installation 

In case installation is included: 

• Item 29: How many points are 
there? 

• Item 30: for how many days you 
will need the winch? 

• In RFQ there is no mention for 
battery cells.  Do I have to add 
them in the offer?  

• The specifications for item 25-26-
27 are different in the Technical 
attachments. Which 
specifications I have to comply 
with?   

 

we only require the supply of the items mentioned in 

the RFQ without installation, 

- Item 25, 29 and 30 are mentioned in the general 
technical specs provided by the beneficiaries which 
are not required in the RFQ, 

- The items mentioned in the general technical specs 
n.26,27,29 are related to the items 25,26,27 
mentioned in the RFQ (lighting devices) 

 

 

 



 
 
 

 

 


